STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Merchant's Parcel Delivery, Inc., Receivable ID: 6677
d/b/a Bekins Northwest Docket #: TV-220107

UTC Contact: Dotson, Michael O Approved Payment Plan

4907 Auto Center Blvd. Date Due: 15 days after order
Bremerton, WA 98312
Receipt ID Payment ID Description Balance Date - Copy was
given to Records
Center
Balance brought forward $0.00
violated
3/8/2022 Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 480- Penalty 3/28/2022 $10000
15-555, Criminal Background Checks for
Prospective Employees.
4/27/2022 074164 V18895 payment ($100.00) $0.00 4/27/2022
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From: WA UTC Payments

To: UTC DL Financial Services

Subject: Online Credit Card Payment Notification
Date: Monday, April 25, 2022 9:15:48 AM
Attachments: ATT00001.bin

An Online Credit Card Payment Has Been Submitted
A payment of $100.00 has been received on 4-25-2022 9:15 AM.

Payment For: penalty
Payment ID: 18895
Company: Merchant's Parcel Delivery, Inc.
Contact Name: Brad Pilkington
Contact Email: bradp@olympicmovers.net
Contact Phone: 2538444554
Credit Card Confirmation Number: 654196

Payment Summary

Payment Amount to UTC: $100.00
Convenience Fee to Official Payments: $3.95
Total Charged to Credit Card: $103.95
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